J Yachﬁk

From: support@godaddy.com
Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2010 10:05 PM
To: jbauer@berthoudmainstreet.org

Subject: Update [Incident ID: 9709529] - Hosting - berthoudmainstreet.org: FTP Log Request.

Our support staff has responded to your request, details of which are described below:

Discussion Notes

Support Sta
Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for contacting Hosting Support.

The FTP logs you have requested for berthoudmainstreet.org have been uploaded to the root directory of your
hosting account under the name berthoudmain ftp logs.txt.

Please contact us if you have any further issues.
Regards,

1 Jude C.
Advanced Hosting Support

If you need further assistance with this matter, please contact customer service at (480) 505-8877 and reference [Incident
ID: 9709529].

Please let us know how we are doing by completing the survey located here.

Thanks,
GoDaddy.com, Inc.

P.S. As a Go Daddy customer you're already a member of our affiliate program. Click here to start earning commission
instantly.
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